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Nivitha !LKI{ Auto)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 3:35 PM

To: Pila Ng; assignments; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Minoko Chan; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel Dawal; Baldoz Juan
Paulo Bongon; Yira Rahman; Henry, Irene James; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth

Subject: RE: Accident invalving vehicle SMMB8825L & GBI729E ( Your Insured ) DOA :

26/11/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY OQur ref : CMTD1905540/RUC

Dear LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SMMB8825L and revert with your preliminary report upon completion of
survey to my colleague, Ruth.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division

D: 8322 4667 | T 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3302

@ SOMPO - A Century of Trust

INSUF{N\CE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: : m.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

. App St :I:‘.-rle

"For Travel Personal Accldent B Home Insuranee | = For Travel, Peruonal Accident, Hom= B Private Motar Insurance

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally prvileged information. Unauthonised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
1 you are nat the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Fte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whaom
disclosure Is permitted/required by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.coms

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 3:19 PM

To: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@wvermogen-
group.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chua,
Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>



Subject: Re: Accident involving vehicle SMMB8825L & GBI729E ( Your Insured ) DOA : 26/11/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE
TP SURVEY Our ref : CMTD1905540/RUC

Without Prejudice

Dear officer in-charge,

We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the PRS matter.

Thanks & regards,

Pila

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

Tel : 9128 8559

On Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 3:15 PM Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin. ve@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference : CMTD1905540/RUC

Your Reference: SMMBB25L

Without Prejudice

Date: 27/11/2019

Attention:

VERMOGEN ACE PTELTD

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMMB8825L & GBJ729E ON 26.11.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 27/11/2019.

Please be informed that Ms Ruth Chua is the handler of this case.



We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle Jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mehd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Aside to Ruth,

Please advise on the liability request from Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd.

Bes| Regards

Melvin Ye

Claims Division



D: 6322 4667 | T 6461 8555 | F: 6221 3302

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

FNSUPM CE

Sompe Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

& App Store

or

Download now @

‘Far Travel, Parwonal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Brivate Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including altachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the inlended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your persanal data for the purposas
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies. credit bureau parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November, 2019 12:33 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurye OMpo.COMm.Sg>

Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <eric.g@vermogen-group.coms;
Tejano Exequiel Dawal <ezel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
Eroup.com>; Yira Rahman <yira@vermogen-group.com:

Subject: Accident involving vehicle SMMBB825L & GBI729E ( Your Insured ) DOA : 26/11/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP
SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,



Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 60
Jalan Lam Huat #03-35/36 singapore 737869

Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter,

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible,
Thanks & regards,

Pila
Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat
#03-35/36
Singapore 737869

Tel: 9128 8559



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 10 Type:

Oranner 10

Vehicle Detalls

Viehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
WViehlcle Make:

Vehicle Madel

Primary Colowr:
Manufacturing Year

Enmine Ma.:

Chassis Mo

Maxbmum Power Output:
Open Markoet Value:

Driginal Registration Date:
First Registration Diste:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Cat=gury

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

CIOE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 37 Nov 2019

Singapore MRIC
7158

SMMBA2SL
s

27 Mov 2019
AUDI

A4 1ATFSIMU
Blus

2009

CDHOT 1802

WALZZZBKAADT 1500

118.0 kW [158 bhpl
£35. 76000

31 Aug 2010

31 Aug 2010

4

$35.760.00

ey
30 Aug 2020
£17.88000

30 Aug 2020

E - Open Category
10

4350100
£324500
£21.125.00



ShIrIEx Hiew !LI{I( Auto)

Fram: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 12:16 pm

To: ezel t@vermogen-group.com

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: TP FINALISE SMMBB25L DOA: 26/11/2019
Hi Ezel,

COR |fs $5000 , 8 days.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

—-0riginal Message—-

From: ezel.t@vermogen-group.com [mailto:ezel t@vermogen-group.com)

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 2:03 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)'; "Admin A’

Cc: 'Pila Ng'; 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang'; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; 'Vermogen Ace’; 'Yira Rahman'; 'Minoko Chan’;
'Luis Tan'; 'Vmg admin'; paul@vermogen-group.com

Subject: TP FINALISE SMM8825L DOA: 26/11/2019

Dear Taufikh,

Please refer to attachments, the finalize COR L/S is $12,200.00 (before GST) & 8 repair days, but we agreed to accept
the maximum repair limit of this car @ $5000.00 (before GST) & 8 repair days. (excluding PRS/RS/WEEKEND/PH).

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Ezel Tejano

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
Operation Address:

B0 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel: 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:
1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54
Wcega Plaza Singapore 658064

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.



Veron Chen I[I.I(I{Autn!

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Taufikh,

ezel t@vermogen-group.com

Monday, 9 December 2019 2:03 PM

Taufikh (LKKAuto); Admin A

'Pila Ng'; ‘Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang’; ‘Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon’; 'Vermogei
Ace": 'Yira Rahman'; ‘Minoko Chan’; 'Luis Tan'; 'Vmg admin’; paul@vermogen-
group.com

TP FINALISE SMMB825L DOA: 26/11/2019

doc06076620191209122225 pdf; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.42 PM jpeq;
WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.41 PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at
1.20.40 PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.39 PM jpeg; WhatsApp
Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.38 PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.37

PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.36 PM (1) jpeq; WhatsApp Image
2019-12-06 at 1.20.36 PM jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-12-06 at 1.20.35 PM jpeg

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

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36
Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel; 6904 4596

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:
1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54
Wcega Plaza Singapore 658064



Denise Taz {LI{KAutnI

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 4:03 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments; SUR

Cc: ‘Henry, Irene James'; ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’'

Subject: RE: Accident involving vehicle SMMB825L & GBJ729E ( Your Insured ) DOA
26/11/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY Our ref : CMTD1305540/RUC

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF SMM B825L pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle MM 8825L
Number of days (estimated) : B days

Rest Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay® kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 3:47 PM

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkaute.com>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Accident involving vehicle SMMB825L & GBJ729E ( Your Insured ) DOA : 26/11/2019 - PLEASE ARRANGE
TP SURVEY Our ref : CMTD1905540/RUC

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Aute Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@kkautocom | fax; 6256-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin [mallto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg|
Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 3:35 PM

To: Pila Ng <pila@vermogen-group.com>; assignments <assi Ikkauto.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: Minoko Chan <minoko@vermogen-group.com>; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang <ericL. - .Com>;

Tejano Exequiel Dawal <gzel.t@vermogen-group.com>; Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-
1
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F1 UNIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA U INDUSTIIAL PARK, SINGATORE #8913 TEL  (B65) 62563561 FAX : (06%) 62554315

Your Rel: CMTD1205540/RUC
Date: 04/12/2019

Our Rel: CS/SMOI9021010/T 1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE P

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SMM 88251, .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle

on _27/11/2019 at the premises of M/s ___ Vermogan Ace and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount ;5% 39.813.15

Revised Estimate Amount 1S58 15.307.34

“Check™ Items Amount < 5% 350.00

Market Value 1 55

LTA Reimbursement Value : 55 -

Nett Value : 58 -

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s rear partion.

Repair days: 8

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



LS T AL B | | (T P I L
ENTAY DATE & TIME! 2TH 12018 12:08
SUEMITTED BY M Aswira Bede AD Flaberan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Figane repart correcily the detads of the accdent fo speed up the claems process

2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder sndlor the Authorised Driver

1. Informalion provided mus! be as truthiul snd accurats as possibla, Any wilhul misrepresentaton o witholding of matensl fecis may allow Insurance comaanies o
repudiate policy lability

4, The maue and acceptance of this Form By Imurance companias |8 mol an admissaon of policy lablity an tha par ol he inaurance companias

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This rapan will be forwanded by the insurars of fhe GIA Records Managemant Cantre established by the General insurance Association of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of the rapart will, for a fee . be mada avallable upon applicaton By interesied partiss

7. By the lodgement of this rapar (o e insurerns, you heraby consenl io tha archiving of this repon al the centra and 0 copies of e report beng mace avalablie
aloresaid

Date Of Report 2IN12018 12:08

Date Of Accident 26/11/2019 15:50

Exact Location Of Accldent IN THE PREMISES OF GLOBAL FOUNDRIES
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SMmMB825L
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reglisterad Ownar GAN CHEE LEE

q NRIC No SB3177158
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +B85-B7972000
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B7872000

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Madal A4 1.8 TFSI MU
E;z:;:’:;g:;liinr which vehicle was being usad at PERSONAL
Ara you claiming und_er yaur own Insurance paolicy NO

for repair to vour vehicla?

Il No, Please state action to be takan THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Type Ol Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleat Policy YES
Policy Number GA4G3662/1

Cover Note Number
Driver

Nama of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Numbear
Contact Number
EMail Address

GOH BENG HOE
578262368

25/09/1978

INDOOR

29/10/2010

8 YEARS AND D MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97666659

MINGHUADONALD@HOTMAIL.COM



Address

Postcode

Was driver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weathar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

. Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?

Il Yeas, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prasecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 483 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 5 #09-168
680483

NO

FRIEND

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

FPLEASE REFER TO PHOTOS AS ATTACHED, THANK YOU

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBJ7T209E

VEH.B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE



Accident Sketch Plan




Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT MNOTICE
1 Pl=awe report coprectly the details of the sccident to 1pead up the dalins process
£ This Farm mist be sompletes by th FolsynRiIar andy of the Authonieo Lrive

3 Infermation provided must be as trathful snd sceursts 83 pogslble. Any wilful mirepressntation or withhoiding of mutsrial
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy Bability.

4 The lisue and scceptance of this Form by Insurancs companies Iy not an admission of policy llability on the part of the Insurance
compsnies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the inaurars of the GIA Records Manasgement Centre extablished by the General Insursnce
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this raport will far a fes be made svailable upon application by
Interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you heraly cansant to the srchiving of this report a1 the centrs and to cooles of
the repart being made svallable sforesaid.

E. Conseni under the Personal Dats Frotection Act [PDPAJ

| understand, acknowledge, sgres snd conasnt that

{a) My insurer, my warkshop and the Ganeral insurance Associstion of Singapore | “GIA®] may/are parmitted o collect, s,
disciose and/or process my persanal data/personal infarmtion sst out in this [form] and amy other personal information
provided by me or possassed by my Insurer [callectively the "Persanal information”) and dischoue and trarer ek
Parsonal Information to afl Insuren(s) wio hewe imured vehicleds) invobed In this sccident [all inaurer{s) wha heve insured
wehidie{s) invalved in this accidert shall be collectivaly rafermed 1o 86 the “Insurers”], the insurses” lawyers/low firm, the
Monatary Authority of Singapare and sny relsvant government agency/authority (such sz tha pelicel. for the purnese|s)
aof:

{il processing nandiing andfor dealing with my claima Induding the settfernant of the duirms and sny necessary
investigations relating to the daims;

(i} investigaring the sccident and/for my ciaims;
[} earrying out snd/or desiing with my instructions or responding t any enguiries by me:

(v} administering my dabms (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, stataments, invoicss, reports ar notices t ma,
which could involne disciosure of certain personal dats sbout ree te bring sbout delivery of the sy s well 3 an tha

external cover of anvelopes/mail packages); and/or
[v] complying with Mhhmmmmﬂ-mm”dﬁﬂﬂﬁ

fb]  allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicla{s) involved in thi accident and the insurers’ Wwyers/law firms, may/ars permittad
to collect, uss, disclose and/or process my Personal infarmation for one or more of the ahove Purposes; snd

fel  my Personal Information may/can be disclassd by sy of the insurers and/or GIA to thisir third party service providers or
sgenis(inciuding their lmwyers/law firmal, which may be sited outside of Singapore. for one or more of the sbeve Purposas.

(d} my Personal information will slso be coliscted and usad to compils clalms histony for tha purpose of fraud detsction,
irvestigation and msnagement in presant and all futurs deims.

(8] thainformation so collestad under (d} sbove may be shared | disdossd:

M = &l insurers snd/or any ather third parties that asslst in evalusting, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, lww enforcemant and govemnment agencies ss reasonably required for the purposes wated, o

(i) for complying with requiremanis under any regulstions, lews or orders

P — Drhver's Sgnature Reporting Cantys Personnel's Sgratre

Date & Time: (1 drbver ks mot the pobeyheidar} Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FNNa:  TIRA RAHMAN

A T T enPanFoer_ 1



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION

I/We declare the loregoing particulars are trus in svery mapect.

Policyholder's Signature Ortver's Signaturs
Dats & Thna: (W drivar Is not the policybalder)
Dotz & Time:




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
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iy D SMM88251

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 68904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : S5OMPO Vehicle Reg. No.: SMMB825L
OWN INSURER AXA Vehicle Reg. Date: 31-Aug-2010
CLAIM TYPE : P Make / Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Date of Accident ; 26/11/2019 Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. ! WALZZZEKXAADT 1500
COST OF CLAIMS O
Parts Cost / List Items : ] . |I \R Surveyor Name and Company :
Plus/Less 5% 5 . \ | _T._.*/‘n bt 77 Y45 -;"‘1"' :i‘/{:?w' fy1s
Total Cost / List : 5 . Date of sur[;JE\r 7 ?/'.' /f‘? e 'z;{*' —
— 7
Special Nett Items : S 1,370.00 Part by Part / Lump Sum : :g days
Total Parts Amount : 5 1,370.00 Resurvey Before Paint / Afi;z_r_F_‘ t
Total Labour Amount : 5 7.130.00 Authorize/Not Authorize/ Wit@ice
Gross Total : S 8,500.00 Emall ; SuvC [ fnds cons
FAaPl, C [l up v
GST %: 7% S 595.00 Fax No:
Nett Amount : 5 9,095.00 HP No

To [ haekl wf‘l'f {”f

This claim is handled by : MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
&0 lalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4329

Vehicle Reg. No.-  SMIMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Date:  31/8/2010
Make / Mode : ALIDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : COHO71802
Chassis No. ; WALZZZBKXAADT1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 1 |REAR BUMPER A~ 1] Lo
2 | 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETANER LH-x R s
3 | 2 |REARBUMPER SIDE BRACEKT iy £H 07
4 1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT - -
5 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~
6 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTER BRACK =
T 15ET |REAR BUMPER CLIPS n-l-r,,-""
8 1 |ReAR BOOT Ly
9 | 2 |[REARBOOT LAMP LH =5 - wt
10 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - LOGOD A i _
11 1 |REAR BOOT EMBELEM - A4 Wit <
12 | 1 |REARBOOT EMBLEM - 18T "
13 | 1 |[REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP &
14 1 |REAR END PANEL .
15 | 1 [REAREND PANEL TOP GARNISH 7
16 | 1SET |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS "
17 2 |[TAlLLAMP fee  Ru-7
18 | 2 |TAILLAMP BRACKET Ab o Pi-"7
19 | 2 [TAILLAMP CLIPS S - -
20 | 2 |[TAILLAMP PANEL %
21 | 2 [REARFENDER LH -x CH-F1
22 | 2 |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD [H~x B et
23 | 2SET |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS Lhr w , TH )
24 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD RH %
25 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMNOARD CLIPS RH w
26 | 1 |REARFENDER OUTER MOULDING RH A
27 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS RH x
28 | 1 |REARFENDER GLASS MOULDING RH "y~
29 1 |REAR FENDER AIR DUCT RH E
a0 1 |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH OUTER b &
11 L |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH INNER X
32 | 1 [PETROLTANK COVER Lt”
13 1 |PETROL TANK COVERT RIVERT Al -
34 | 1 |SPARE TYRE PANEL A
35 | 1 |SPARE TYRE LOWER COVER o
36 | 1 |REAR DOOR RH R
7 1 |REAR DDOR LOCK RH o
38 | 1 |REAR DDOR LOCK CATCH RH x
39 | 1 |REAR DDOR STICKER RH oL
40 | 1 |REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH ¥4




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No..  SMIMB8825L

Vehicle Reg. Date:  31/8/2010

Make [/ Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No COHO71802
Chassls No. WALUZZIEKXAADT 1500
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
Ne | aty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
41 1 |REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH x
a2 1 |REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE CAP RH o
43 | 1 |REARAIM RH it 5 450.00
44 | 1 |REARTYRE RH x 5 280.00
45 | 1 |REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH §
46 | 1 |AEARWHEEL HUB & BEARING 7
47 | 1 |REAR AXLE BEAM x
48 || & |REVERSE SENSOR i
49 | 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS o
50 | 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING e~
51 1 |REAR FENDER SEALANT Akt~ 5 8000|590 ™~
52 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT 2" $ B0OOO|-1) I
53 | 1 |SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT > S B0.00
54 | 1 [TAILLAMPPAD K 5  B0.OO
55 | 1 [TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT -7 5 BoDO|
56 | 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT ny .~ s mooo| ] D
57 | 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL g 5 BO0O[SDD &
58 | 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PRIMER & CLENER [ 5 Bo.00 [ X IS
9| o |o
60 | 0 |0
6L | 0 Jo
62 | 0 |o
g3 | 0 |o
e | 0 Jo
5 | 0 |o
66 | O |0
&7 | 0 |o
68 | 0 |o
9 | 0 |o
w] oo
71 ] 0 |o
72| o o
73| 0 |o
74 0 jo
| o o
w | o Jo
77| o Jo
%] o fo
®| oo
g0 | o |o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6654 4529

Vehicle Reg. No. SMMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 31/8/2010
Make [ Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. CDHO71802
Chassis No. ; WAUZZZEKXAADT 1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADIUSTED
Mo MECHAMNICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TOCUT WELD FRT PANELJACK ,STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS 5 2,400.00 .‘?-.Jc
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS '
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. S 2,400.00 ?m.-
3 |To remove and transfer bootlid companents. 5 180.00 X
4 |Tocheck and rectify wiring system. $ 15000 Zo
5 |Toremove and replace reverse sensor. $ 15000| so-
6 |Toremove and replace rear windscreen glass $ 18000| /Lo
7 |To remove and refit interior parts and upholstery. s 1000l Lo
8 [To rust proof affected areas. $ 200,00 S0
9 |Toremove and replace rear fender glass S 150.00 ) é )
10 |To remove & transfer rear door rh component 5 180.00 A
11 |To do wheel alignment s 18000] %o
12 |To do tyre balancing $ 1s000] TO
13 |To remove & install rear undercarriage s 28000 /SO :"@ L
14 |To remove & refit petrol tank to assist work load. $ 35000| fep” g L..’(.-
I




iy o SIVIM88251

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd {Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
&0 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : SOMPO Vehicle Reg. No.: SMMB825L
OWN INSURER : AXA Vehicle Reg. Date:  31-Aug-2010
CLAIM TYPE TP Make / Model AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Date of Accident : 28/11/2019 Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBKXAADT1500
COST OF CLAIMS
Parts Cost / List Items : Surveyor Name and Company :
Plus/Less 5% T:,*y{ﬂiti\ 7 7 1S ? "‘f?/é? ¥ f Y
1

Total Cost / List : 31.3¢ .1 Date of survey 72 /4 A"? & é;f*"-
L 7
Special Nett Items ; I.BEE.bﬁ ."I‘ s ? Part by Part / Lump Sum ; :E days
/

Total Parts Amount : 1,370.00 Resurvey Before Paint / M(ﬂﬂiﬂzt
Total Labour Amount : 7,130.00 Authorize/Not Authorize/ ww@ai:e
Gross Total ; E.W ¥ 31351 ? Email ; Suw @ (M‘“J“"'-‘H
GST %: 7% 595.00 Fax No : ?“I%ELL\@ ﬂL&M N
Nett Amount : 9,095.00 HP No :

To thaek T f“f’

;:;ffw O
This claim is handled by : MINOKO




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C) . ¥
* 60 Jalan Lam Huat ¥ 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Ted : 5904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929
Vehicle Reg. No. . SMMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Data:  31/8/2010
Make /Model:  AUDI A4 18 TFSI| MU
Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. : WALZZZEKXAADT1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qiy PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
1 | 1 |REARBUMPER s | ey
2 | 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETIANER iy R4~ | _BIO8 S0
3 | 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACEKT PN CH 7] (AN | =080
4 ! |REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT i — A A
5 | 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT S TS
6 | 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTER BRACKET| e u
7 | 1SET |REAR BUMPER CLIPS g
8 | 1 [rReamBooT AV ﬁ E 1
9 | 2 |REARBOOTLAMP LH~r¥ - wd4 250 [0 BO
10 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - LOGO A T 203
11 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - A4 A~ %
12 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - L&T T
13 | 1 |REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP AL !
14 | 1 |REAR END PANEL X 1L o0
15 | 1 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH A 288 Gy
16 | 1SET |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS x . Do
17 | 2 [TaiLLamP LHEL YR u-W5F oo dy
18 | 2 [TAILLAMP BRACKET LY -fé)ﬂ‘:—mﬁm ] ﬁ' ‘;-_;_;:,
19 | 2 [TAILLAMP cups Li-gm K- - TS0
20 | 2 [TAILLAMP PANEL X AN @)
21 | 2 |REARFENDER N EHF Br-F14 350D,
22 | 2 |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD ") ~ X L ~eft  LDIOY
23 | 2SET |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS Lir v H = W0
24 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD RH e udd-9q
25 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMNOARD CLIPS RH X AN ETNis
26 | 1 |REAR FENDER OUTER MOULDING RH A 20p 4
7 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS RH X AN - 6o
28 | 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING RH Wy~ Wt T2
29 | 1 |REAR FENDER AIR DUCT RH Topw S | TOGAH
ETi L |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH OUTER X Am B =1
31 | 1 |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH INNER A an R
32 | 1 |PETROL TANK COVER bt LTEEI
i3 1 |PETROL TANK COVERT RIVERT Ab 7~ i |
34 | 1 |SPARETYRE PANEL s = | vrpat
35 | 1 |SPARE TYRE LOWER COVER T e af 4
36 | 1 |REAR DOOR RH R : BT
37 | 1 |REAR DOOR LOCK AH £ 11 | Ry
38 | 1 [REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH RH x | A Moo3d
39 | 1 |REAR DOOR STICKER RH L = 20,-C
40 | 1 |REAR DODR WEATHERSTRIP RH ljr o200 08




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat ¥ 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapare 737865
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg No. - SMMBB825L
Vehicle Reg. Dats:  31/8/2010
Make / Mode| - AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : CDHOT1802
Chassis No. : WALZIZBEXAADT 1500
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
41 REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH P
42 AEAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE CAP RH ¥ «n |oanhd
43 AEAR AIM RH A~t— D] #80 )
44 REAR TYRE RH XA ¥R $ 280.00
45 REAR SHOCK ABSORBER AH el paaAl| TR
45 REAR WHEEL HUB & BEARING 7 bt —| Al
a7 REAR AXLE BEAM - x W | eAeU]
REVERSESENSOR @ #17 .|| fmkn T an/| P98 T wITLL
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS LT AURCE
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING e < A ia | L0 Hal
REAR FENDER SEALANT ks~ 5  80.00
REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT A" 5  B0.00
SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT » WW $  80.00
TAILLAMP PAD L § 2000
TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT AT 5 80,00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT i~ 5  80.00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL e 5 B0.00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PRIMER & CLENER iy 5  80.00
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No. : SMM8825L
Vehicle Reg, Date: 31/8/2010
Make / Model AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine Ma. : COHOT71B02
Chassis No. : WALUZZZRKXAADT 1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TOCUT WELD FRT PANEL.JACK STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS 5 2,400.00 _’;?da'
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS 4
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. 5 2,400.00 f’-m
3 |Toremove and transfer bootlid components. 5 180.00 X An
4 |To check and rectify wiring system. $ 15000| 2o
5 |To remove and replace reverse sensor. $ 15000 SoO-
6 |Toremove and replace rear windscreen glass $ 18000| /2o
7 |To remove and refit intenar parts and upholstery, 5 180.00 ;; D-
8 |To rust proof affected areas. $ 20000 SO
9 |To remove and replace rear fender glass $ 15000| # 4o
10 |To remove & transfer rear door rh component $  180.00 A N\
11 |Todo wheel alignment 5  1B0.00 Do
12 |To do tyre balancing S  150.00 LS
Fd
13 |[Toremove & install rear undercarriage S 280.00 |/ /5D 7 L;.f'- /
14 [To remove & refit petrol tank to assist work load. 5 35000| /ooZ g L,,f,-;\_g
1




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 5904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No. . SNMMB8825L
Vehicle Reg. Date:  31/8/2010

Make / Model

Engine No
Chassis No.

AUDI A4 1.8 TF5I MU

CDHO71802

WAUZZZBKXAADTLS500

Supplementary Estimates on Parts

ATTN: AH HAN
PLEASE QUOTE COST/LIST PRICE
FAX: 6745 4442

PAGE 1

=
=]

PARTICULARS

CONDITION

AMOUNT

5/N

ADIUSTED
AMOUNT

REAR SHOCK ABSORVER STOPPER RH

N

90.77

REAR SHOCK ABSORVER TOP MOUNT RH

nag

189.85

REAR LOWER ARM RH

bt~

600.33

351

AEAR UPPER ARM RH

[

488.96

REAR CONTROL ARM RH

bt~

L | | LS| U

477.20

L0
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Customer:

Company: VERMOGEN ACE
License No; SMMER25L
Odometer:

Date:

VIN
Technmician:
Order No.:

28-Nov-19 2:35 PM

IVAN

VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT
ALIDI, A4 [BK], 2009-20135, (1BA) Normal SuspensionRight Hand Drnive

i Specification: Final
Pl"ill'tﬂl"}' Angl es Intial . pecifica :m;g N
Caster Lt o o o o
Right - — - —
| Left -1.4¢ = = 14
Fromt @ Right -1.3" - — -1.3°
Lefi -0.30° 0.10° 0.25" -0.30°
Toe Right 0.25° 0.10° 0.25" 030"
Total .03 0.15" 050" 0.00°
. Left -1.9° -1 8% -0.9° -1.9°
Combse Right 19 18 09 19°
R Lefi 0.45 0.10° 0.25° 0.45"
e Toe Right -0.60° 0.10° 0.25° -0.60°
Total -0.15" 0.15° 0.50° -0, 15°
Thrust Angle -0).5" -0 02" 0.5
Initial Specificaly Final
Secondary Angles . i
: Lefi S — B ESS
SAl Right o - . o
Left 2 =Ei= == —
Included Angle Right o o o .
_ _ Left == 13° 23 =
l'oe Owt On Tums Right - 39 3 30 -
. Left —_ 3j7.6° 41.1° -
i Right — 17.6° 4110 =
Left — — - i
Toe Curve Change Rf oht o L L L
Front 3mm - - Imm
i Rear 3mm — e 3mm
Track Width IDnfl. 15mm 16mm
Wheel Base Difl lmm I mm
. . Left - 38 Imm 401mm ——
Front Ride Hoagit Right - 381mm 401mm =
) . Lefi —— — — —
Rear Ride Height Right o e L L
Frame Angle ==




ATTN TO:

BILL TO:

TYPE OF CLAIM:

Make / Model :

Parts Cost / List :
Supp. Parts :
Special Nett :
Total Parts :

Total Labour :

TOTAL REPAIR COST: 5

Submitted by / Date :

Confirmed by / Date :

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

VAC-FOCK

FINALIZATION FORM

Surveyor Name and Company

MS FC

TP Insurer

™

AUDI A4 1.8 TF5I MU

$ 11,283.13
S 1,847.11
400.00

3 12,873.73
] 2,410.00
15,283.73
MINOKO

COST OF REPAIR

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Date of Accident :

26-Nov-2019

VEHICLE REG. NO.

SMM8825L

Total Parts Cost/List : § 13,130.24

Plus / Less : 5% s £656.51

Total : 5 12,473.73

Lump Sum Discount : 20% s 3,056.75
Lump Sum Amount: 5 12,226.98

Final Lump Sum Amount: § 12,200.00

No. of Repair Days: B




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737863

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No.:  SMMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Date:  8/31/2010

Make / Model : ALDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBKXAADT1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No | Qiy PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOLUNT AMOUNT
1 1 |REAR BUMPER 5 1,600.70 5 1,600.70
2 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETIANER 5 16198 5 8099
3 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACEKT S 15554 £ 7977
4 1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT S 395.70 § 19970
5 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT § 60033
6 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTER BRACKET § 40150 5 40150
7 | 15ET |REAR BUMPER CLIPS § 700 § 7200
8 1 |REAR BOOT £ 2,397.60
9 1 |REAR BOOT LAMP $ 79920 % 399,60
10 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM -LOGO $ 130.71 § 130.71
11 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - A4 $ 9979 § 99.79
12 1 [REAR BOOT EMBLEM - 1.8T $ 9579 s 99.79
13 1 |AEAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP S B0A7
14 1 |REAR END PANEL $1,009.60
15 | 1 |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH S 28896
16 | 1SET [REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS $ 7100
17 | 2 [TAlLLAMP $1,001.94 S 50097
18 | 2 |[TAILLAMP BRACKET $ 1B1.54
19 | 2 [TAILLAMP CLIPS s 1500 5 750
20 | 2 [TAILLAMP PANEL § 92158
21 2 |REAR FENDER 4 3,599.40 51,799.70
¥ ? |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD § 401.%4 5 20097
23 | 2SET |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS 4 144.00 $ 7200
24 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD RH $ 49391
25 | 1 |REAR FENDER INNER TRIMNOARD CLIPS RH 5 7L00
26 | 1 |[REARFENDER OUTER MOULDING RH 5 30077 5 300.77
27 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS RH 5 39960 5 39980
28 | 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING RH with glass
29 | 1 |REAR FENDER AIR DUCT RH $ 100.71 $ 100.71
ao 1 |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH OUTER 51,300.71
31 ! |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH INMER 5 70097
32 1 |PETROL TANK COVER $ 2BB.96 S 28896
33 1 |PETROL TANK COVERT RIVERT 5 1500 5 1500
34 1 |SPARE TYRE PANEL $1,300.71
35 | 1 |SPARE TYRELOWER COVER § 38896
36 | 1 |REAR DOOR RH 5 1,800.70
37 | 1 |REAR DOOR LOCK RH § S00.71
38 | 1 |REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH RH $ 10097
9 1 |AREAR DOOR STICKER RH 5 BD97
40 | 1 |REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH § 20097
5 7,050.73




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel ; 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.: SMM8825L
Vehicle Reg. Date:  8/31/2010

Make [Model:  AUDI A8 1.8 TF5I MU
Engine No. : COHO71802
Chassis No. WALZZZEKXAADT1S00
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT 5/N AMOUNT
41 1 |REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH 5 20097
42 1 |REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE CAP RH 5 8097
43 1 |REAR RIM RH 5 1,400.71 $ 1,400.71
44 1 |REARTYRERH 5
45 1 |REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH 5 1,397.71 5139771
46 1 |[REAR WHEEL HUB & BEARING S 1,009.76 $ 1,009.76
47 1 |REAR AXLE BEAM $2,471.60
48 | 4 |REVERSE SENSOR 5 84844 S 44.12
[T] 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS $ 1,479.60
50 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING with glass
51 1 |REAR FENDER SEALANT 5 80.00
52 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT $ BO.DO
53 1 |SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT 5 -
54 1 [TAILLAMP PAD 5 -
5% 1 [TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT 5 -
56 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 5§ B0.00
57 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL 5 8000
58 1 |REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PRIMER & CLENER 5 B0.00
59 0
g0 | o |o
61 | 0 |O
7] 0 |0
63 D |o
64 0 |0
65 | 0 |0
B6 | 0 |O
67 | 0 |0
g | o |o
63 | 0 |0
m| oo
71 g |o
72 a |o
73 o |0
74 o [o
75| O |0
76 | 0 |0
77| 0 |0
78 0 |0
72| 0 |0
g0 | o |o




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6654 4925

Vehicle Aeg. No. : SMMB8825L ATTIN: AH HAN

Vehicle Reg Date: 8/31/2010 PLEASE QUOTE COST/LIST PRICE
Make [ Madel : AUDI A4 1.B TFSI MU FAX: 6745 4442

Engine No. : CDHOT1802

Chassis No. : WAUZTZBKXAADT1500

PAGE 1
Supplementary Estimates on Parts

ADJUSTED
Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT

REAR SHOCK ABSORVER STOPPER RH 90.77 90.77

REAR SHOCK ABSORVER TOP MOUNT RH 1B9.85 189.85

5

5

REAR LOWER ARM RH 600.33 $ 60033

REAR UPPER ARM RH 488.96 5 4BB.96
5

o |t |t | |
ws ||| s

REAR CONTROL ARM RH 477.20 477.20

O | | O | | s | ]




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
0 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SMMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 8/31/2010
Make f Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : COHO71802
Chassis Nao. : WAUZZZEKXAADT1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TO CUT WELD FRT PANEL JACK ,STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS 4 240000)| 5 950000
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. $ 2,40000|5 950000
3 |To remove and transfer bootlid components. S 180005
4 [To check and rectify wiring system. s 15000(5 30.00
5 |To remove and replace reverse sensor. 5 15000(5 30.00
6 |Toremove and replace rear windscreen glass $ 18000 | 5 12000
7 [To remove and refit interior parts and upholstery. S 1B000|5 60.00
8 |[To rust proof affected areas. S 20000|5 50.0C
8 |To remove and replace rear fender glass § 150005 60.00
10 |To remove & transfer rear door rh component 5 180.00
11 |To do wheel alignment S 18000(% 8000
12 |Todo tyre balancing 5 150005 30,00
13 |Toremove & install rear undercarriage 5 280.00| § 150.00
14 |To remove & refit petrol tank to assist work load. $ 350,00

§ 2,410.00




UL HI][!

PACES

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

§0 Jalan Lam Huat # D3-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737863

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4329

SMM838251

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : SOMPO
OWN INSURER : AXA
CLAIM TYPE : TP
Date of Accident : 26/11/2019

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts Cost / List ltems ! 5
Plus/Less 5% 3
Total Cost / List : S =
Special Nett ltems : 5 1,370.00
Total Parts Amount : 5 1,370.00
Total Labour Amount : 5 7.130.00
Gross Total : 5 8,500.00
GS5T %: 7% 2 595.00
Nett Amount : S 9,095.00

This claim is handled by :

MINOKO

Vehicle Reg. No.: SMMBB25L

Vehicle Reg. Date:  31-Aug-2010

Make / Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. : WAUZIZBKXAADT 1500
5 me and Co i
Tl 173/ CTH B3
S demni ??:/ffrﬁ‘} e ’5‘;?%
Part by Part / Lump Sum : 7 days

Resurvey Before Paint / A @

Authorize/Not Authorize/Withdut Prejudice

Emall : Surf KM‘_“_U&'WH
FAP I R [l ta s

Fax No:

HP No :

To Chael( .,q_fn-r {mf-



Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737863
Tel ; 6904 4596 | Fax No ; 6694 4529

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SMMB8825L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 31/8/2010
Make /Model:  AUDI A2 1.8 TFSI MU
Engine No. : CDHO71802
Chassis No. : WAUZIZBKXAADT 1500
PAGE 1
tes rts
ADIUSTED
No | aty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT /N AMOUNT
1 1 |REAR BUMPER A~ :
2 | 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE RETIANER LH-¥ 7 — 80T
3 | 2 |REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACEKT [y , £H 27| \PASE | =03
4 1 |REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT A A
5 | 1 |REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT A (o ®
6 | 1 |REARBUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTER BRACKE] 70~ LA
7 | 1567 [REAR BUMPER CLIPS wii”
8 | 1 [rearsoaqT HAYd 'Jﬁ
9 | 2 |REAR BOOT LAMP LH~F (H-+J4_=A->0 |[Z0-FO
10 | 1 [REAR BOOT EMBLEM - LOGO A 7 303
11 | 1 |REAR BOOT EMBLEM - A4 a7 2 s ]
12 | 1 |REARBOOT EMBLEM - 1.8T ~C A4
13 | 1 |REARBOOT WEATHERSTRIP * e
14 | 1 [REAR END PANEL A~ lotH 40
15 | 1 [REAREND PANELTOP GARNISH ~
16 | 1SET |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS X .
17 | 2 [TAILLAMP ZHX  Ru- Eﬁﬁ: Fo-63
18 | 2 |TAILLAMP BRACKET L e RH~7] 1%VGY
19 | 2 |TAILLAMP CLIPS ¢ -8 500 | 350
20 | 2 [TAILLAMP PANEL .
21 | 2 |REARFENDER 4 -r RH-F{4 30D
22 | 2 |REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD fH~x L -eft- LOLOY
23 | 25ET [REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD CUPS [ 0 |
24| 1 |REARFENDER INNER TRIMBOARD RH 72‘ gﬁif{l—
25 | 1 [REAR FENDER INNER TRIMNOARD CLIPS RH A 00
26 | 1 |REAR FENDER OUTER MOULDING RH At 7 2007
27 | 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS RH X b
28 | 1 |REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING RH Asy
29 | 1 [REAR FENDER AIR DUCT RH T s/ ]
30 1 |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH OUTER x 13003
31 | 1 |REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH INNER * -.;m-%’{-
32 | 1 |PETROL TANK COVER LTt . Hb
33 | 1 [PETROL TANK COVERT RIVERT AL~ h%m !
34 | 1 |SPARE TYRE PANEL A E e
35 | 1 [SPARE TYRE LOWER COVER x q
36 | 1 |REAR DOORRH Ry |
37 | 1 |REAR DOOR LOCXK RH Pl A1
38 | 1 |REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH RH " [00-G3
39 | 1 |REAR DOOR STICKER RH by 20"
40 | 1 [REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH % S00 O




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

£0 Jalan Lam Huat ¥ 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737863
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax Mo : 6694 4929

Vahicle Reg. No.: SMMB825L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 31/8/2010
Make / Model : AUDI A4 1.8 TESI MU
Engine No. : COHO71B02
Chassls Na. : WALUZZTSKXAADT 1500
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/N AMOUNT
41 | 1 |REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH x oS
42 | 1 |REARDOOR OUTER HANDLE CAP RH = —ah Uk -
43 | 1 |REARRIMRH L \po0 O | )
44 | 1 |REARTYRERH = ! S 280.00
45 | 1 |REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH 7B Al
46 | 1 |REAR WHEEL HUB & BEARING 7t -1 Ao
47 | 1 |REAR AXLE BEAM " [Z1]
4 |REVERSE SENSOR 7 anv/| B B Uk
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS E G-
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Al L7t Hag
REAR FENDER SEALANT ads § 80,00
REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT A $ 80.00
SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT B § 8000
TAILLAMP PAD o $ 2000
TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT X ¢ 80,00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT T 5 B0.00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL W~ §  80.00
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PRIMER & CLENER ity S 80.00
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737869

Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No. : SMM8825L
Vehicle Reg. Date: 31/8/2010
Make / Model : AUDI| A4 1.8 TF3I MU
Engine No. ; COHO71802
Chassis No. : WALUZZZEKXAAODT 1500
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADIUSTED
No MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |TO CUT WELD FRT PAMEL JACK ,STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS,REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS $ 240000 7:3:!
AND REALIGN AFFECTED AREAS =
2 |To putty,respray painting and polish rear affected areas. Rear Portion. S 240000 %eo-
3 |Toremove and transfer bootlid companents. $ 180.00 X
4 |To check and rectify wiring system. $ 15000 Zb.
5 [To remove and replace reverse sensor. $ 15000 So-
6 |Toremove and replace rear windscreen glass $ 18000| /20
7 [Toremove and refit interior parts and upholstery. $ 18000 (foO-
8 |Torust proof affected areas. S 200.00 ';',:n-
9 |To remove and replace rear fender glass $ 15000] & 4D
10 |To remove & transfer rear door rh component 5 180.00| X
11 |To do wheel alignment 5 180.00 ﬁ'— a
12 |Todo tyre balancing § 15000| 25
13 |Toremove & install rear undercarriage S 28000 [ ';5 ?(_L.u :_I{I
14 [Toremove & refit petrol tank to assist work load. $ 35000 /ep? J"L"f‘
I




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

60 Jalan Lam Huat # 03-35/36 Carros Centre Singapore 737863
Tel : 5904 4596 | Fax No : 66594 4329

Vehicle Reg. No.: SMM8B25L ATTN: AH HAN
Vehicle Reg. Date:  31/8/2010 PLEASE QUOTE COST/LIST PRICE
Make / Model:  AUDI A4 1.8 TFS| MU FAX: 6745 2442
Engine No. : CDHO71B02
Chassis No. : WAUZZZBKXAADT1500
PAGE 1
Supplementary Estima Parts
ADJUSTED
No | Qty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT /N AMOUNT
1 1 |REAR SHOCK ABSORVER STOPPER RH ML $ 9077
2 1 |REAR SHOCK ABSORVER TOP MOUNT RH nec S 18985
3 1 |REAR LOWER ARM RH et~ 5 60033
4 | 1 |REARUPPER ARM RH b b— § 488.96 |
5 1 |REAR CONTROL ARM RH L " $ 477.20
B
? i
! i
E] I' % 1A1N
10 '
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

i




[Customer: Date: 28-Nov-19 2:35 PM
Company: VERMOGEN ACE VIN
License No: SMMBE25L Technician: IVAN
Odometer: Order No.:
VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT
AUDI, A4 [8K], 2009-2015, (1BA) Normal SuspensionRight Hand Drive
. Initial Specifications Final
Primary Angles s Max.
. Left —_— — S —
R.ig_lill P e i i
Left -14° — == -14°
Front e Right -1.3° s - 1.3°
Left -0.30° 0.10° 0.25° -030°
Toe Right 0.25° 0.10° 0.25° 0.30°
Total -0.05* 0.15* 0.50° 0.00°
Lefi -1.9* -1.8* -0.9° -19*
Cllbat Right 1.9 -1.8° 0.9° 1.9°
Rear Lefi 0.45° 0.10° 0.25° 0.45°
Toe Right -0.60° 0.10° 0.25° -0.60°
Total -0.15° 0.15° 0.50° -0.15°
Thrust Angle -0.5° £.2* n.2* -0.5*
Imitial Specifications Final
Secondary Angles el G
Left == = = =
SAl Right .... - H .
Left _— — S =i
Included Angle .
S B e
Toe Out On Right i 13 230 L
: Left e 37.6° 41.1° —
Mcioaum Tume Right el 37.6° 411° ==
Toe Gorve Chan Righ = = = =
Fr;ni Imm —_ - 3mm
Setback . Rear 3mm —_— aen Imm
Track Width Diff. 15mm 16mm
Wheel Base Diff. 1mm lmm
: z Left e 38 1mm 401 mm -
Front Ride Height Right . 18 1mm a0 L
Rear Ride Height E’;ﬂ = - - -
Frame Angle =




[Customer- Date: 06-Dec-19 11:55 AM
Company: VIN
License No: SMMB8825L Technician: [VAN
Odometer: Order No.:
VEHICLE ALIGNMENT REPORT _
AUDI, A4 [8K], 2009-2015, (1BA) Normal SuspensionRight Hand Drive
Imitial Specifications Final
Primary Angles i i
Lefi e e — JE
Caster Right o - L o
Left -13% —_ — 1.2
Front Camber Right L3¢ — s 1.2°
Left 0.10° 0.10° 0.25" 0.25°
Toe Right -0.10° 0.10° 0.25" 020°
Total 0.00* 0.15° 0.50° 0.05°
Left -1.5° -1.8" -0.9° 1.5
Caisibex Right 0.8° -1.8° 0.9° 0.7°
R Left 0.20° 0.10° 0.25° 0.20°
- Toe Right -0.05° 0.10° 0.25° 0.20°
Total 0.15° 0.15* 0.50° 0.40*
Thrust Angle 0.1° 0.2 0.2° 0.0°
Initial Specifications Final
Secondary Angles Min Max
Let = == S =
SAl Right == = - -
Left —— — —_ —
Included Angle Right - - - —
Lefi — 1.3% 2.3 ——
Toe Out On Tums Ri ght L 130 230 o
- Left e 37.6° 41.1° —
o Thees Right - 37.6° 411° i
Lefi - — — ==
Toe Curve Change Right L . - .
Front 4mm — — lmm
Seback ) Rear 2mm — . 2mm
Track Wadth Diff. 14mm l4mm
Wheel Base Diff. Imm 3Imm
. F Lefi — 38lmm 401 mm e
Froatiuge D Right = 381mm 401mm i
z z Left —— — — ]
Rear Ride Height Right - - - -
Frame Angle e




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 199807108R (ST Reg, No. 16-8807196-R

SDMFO INSLIRANGE SINGAPORE PL GS-IEMD'EWHN D!T"-I-dﬂt!

50 RAFFLES PLACE I“I| ||II“I||||II
#05-01/06 S TS

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

"GBJ 729E SMM 8825L

Policy No. l':uv-ran- %) 0.00

Claim No. CMTD1805540/RUC Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  YONG KANG MELVIN Assign Date 271112019
_ vVehicle Particulars & Condl i

Make & Hndll AUD| Aa c.C 1798

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010

Chassis No. WALZZZBKXAADT 1500 Colour BLACK

Ddometer 158570 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

R/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |226/55 R17 BR.I'DGEETDHE 8 mm

Accident Date  26/11/2018 Inspection Date 2711112019
Survey held at 60 JALAN LAM HUAT#03-35/36
Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTELTD

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS GDHIJUGTED ON J'iWTHDUT PHEJI.IME‘ BASIS.
B]lN A.BGGRDAHEE Tﬂ ?UUR EHSTR'IJGTI‘DHS ':"E l'!WH"E HGT RLI"'I"HDRJSEEI H;EPNRE

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: I. 'ﬂ‘urilnn Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4115
Reg. Mo: 199807T108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMM 8825L

ay

= - -
— — — —'=1*

P =5

ol ol ol

Bl = ek b owl omb owd -

L)

[

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
REAR BUMFER DISTORTED
REAR BUMPER BIDE RETAINER NiS NOT
NECESSARY /OIS
DEFORMED
REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET N/S NOT
NECESSARY /OIS
DEFORMED
REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT TORN
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CENTER BRACKET CRACKED
SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY
REAR BOOT TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR
REAR BOOT LAMP N/S NOT
NECESSARY / QIS
cuTt
REAR BOOT EMBLEM - LOGO NECESSARY
REAR BOOT EMBLEM - A4 NECESSARY
REAR BOOT EMBLEM - 1.8T NECESSARY
REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY
REAR END PANEL NOT NECESSARY
REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY
SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS NOT NECESSARY
TAILLAMP N/S NOT
NECESSARY / O/S
CRACKED
TAILLAMP BRACKET NOT NECESSARY
TAILLAMP CLIPS N/S NOT
NECESSARY /O/5
NECESSARY
TAILLAMP PANEL NOT NECESSARY
REAR FENDER N/S NOT
NECESSARY / O/S
BENT

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19021010/T 1sd3e2

1,600.70
161.98

158.54

399.70
600.33
401.50
7200
2,397,680

789.20

130.71
99.79
90,79
80.37

1,009.60

28896
72.00
1,001.94

1681.54
15.00

§21.58
3,589.40

Page No. 1 of &

1,600.70
80.99

w77

39870

401.50

T.50

1,799.70




— ol el ol el ol ek b e o e S A

B T St S A

e

REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD

SET REAR FENDER INNERSHIELD CLIPS

REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD RH
REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS RH
REAR FENDER OUTER MOULDING RH
REAR FENDER GLASS RH

REAR FENDER GLASS MOULDING RH
REAR FENDER AIR DUCT RH

REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH OUTER
REAR WHEEL HOUSE RH INNER
PETROL TANK COVER

PETROL TANK COVERT RIVERT
SPARE TYRE PANEL

SPARE TYRE LOWER COVER

REAR DOOR RH

REAR DOOR LOCK RH

REAR DOOR LOCK CATCH RH
REAR DOOR STICKER RH

REAR DDOR WEATHERSTRIP RH
REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE RH
REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE CAP RH
REAR RIM RH

REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH
REAR WHEEL HUB & BEARING
REAR AXLE BEAM

REVERSE SENSOR

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING {NPA)

REAR SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER RH [ADDITIONAL)

N/S NOT
NECESSARY / O/S
cut

N/S NOT
NECESSARY / O/S
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
cuT

BENT

BENT

NOT NECESSARY

NOT WORKING
(2PCS ONLY)

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18021010/T 1sd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
57 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industnal Park, Smgapore 408633
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6268 4315
Aeg. No: 188507168R GST Reg. No. 19-8607168-R

40184

144.00

48591
72.00
30077
38960
389.60
100.71
1.300.71
70097
288.96
15.00
1.300.71
388.96
1,800.70|

500.71
100.87
ao.e7
20097
200.97
8097
1.400.57
1.387.M
1,008.76
2477.60|
B48.44

1.479.60

Page No.2 of 4

7200

300.77
390.50

100.71

288.96
15.00

780.00
1,009.76

424 22




e B I I R O T S

REAR LOWER ARM RH (ADDITIONAL)
REAR UPPER ARM RH [ADDITIONAL|
REAR CONTROL ARM RH (ADDITIONAL)
LESS 5% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR TYRE RH (SN}

REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN)

REAR FENDER GLASS SEALANT (SN)

SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN)

TAILLAMP PAD (SN)

TAILLAMP PANEL SEALANT (SN}

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN)

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL (SN)

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS PRIMER & CLEANER (SN)

LABOUR

TO CUT WELD FRT PANEL, JACK, STRAIGHTEN
CHASSIS, REPLACE DAMAGE PARTS AND REALIGN
AFFECTED AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BOOT AND REAR DOOR RH

TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH REAR
AFFECTED AREAS. REAR PORTION.

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS.
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR.

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR PARTS AND
UPHOLSTERY

TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR FENDER GLASS

TO REMOVE & TRANSFER REAR DOOR RH
COMPONENT,

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
MECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19021010/T 1sd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 7 #01-25 Paya Libl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Reg. No 19650T108R GST Reg No. 18-8607196-R

600.33 325.00
480896 488.96
47720 307.00
-1,691.73 -S577. 3
32.142.79 10.9658.98
280.00 %
80.00 BO.0O
80.00 80.00
80.00 -
80.00/ -
80.00 -
80.00 B0.00
80.00 B0.00
80.00 80.00
820.00 400.00
2.400.00 900.00
2,400.00 900.00
180.00 *
150.00 30.00
150.00 30.00
180.00 120.00
18000 60,00
200.00 50,00
150.00 60.00
180.00 -




’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industnal Park, Singapore 408633

- TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 18860T108R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

TO DO TYRE BALANCING
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR UNDERCARRIAGE 150.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT PETROL TANK TO ASSIST WORK  |[NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -

MARKET VALUE: $28,000.00(EST}-LTA REIMBURSEMENT VALUE: $21,125.00=NETT VALUE: $6,875.00

p 3

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES: - This Report i mede sabely lor the uee md banedit of e Client named on the irem page of this Repon.




